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Harvey Jones Channel River Outlet                       
SSCAFCA IFB #:  2021-04                                            
 
ADDENDUM #1 (September 17, 2021) 
 
Addendum #1 provides answers to questions that were asked during the pre-bid conference and/or 
submitted by potential bidders for this project. Addendum #1 also provides an updated Sheets 1 and 9 
of the plan set. 
 
Attachments: 
Sheet 1 Cover Sheet – (Change: Adding sheets with final signatures) 
Sheet 9 Typical Sections – (Change: modifications to Section C-C and new Section D-D) 
 
Questions asked during the pre-bid meeting: 
 
Q1:  Are there Federal wage rates associated with this project? 
 
A1: No.  This is a locally funded public works project so there is a state wage rate decision included in 
the bidding manual that will apply for this project. 
 
Q2:  Is there a staging area in the project area? 
 
A2:  Yes, there is a staging area immediately west of the project area that will be made available to the 
successful contractor. 
 
Q3: When do you anticipate Notice to Proceed will be issued?  
 
A3:  We are anticipating Board of Directors approval on September 23.  After that, we will enter into a 
contract with the successful low bidder.  We are anticipating NTP in mid to late October. 
 
Q4: Are there outage time restrictions for bypass pumping?  Is the design engineer comfortable with the 
required bypass pumping rate? 
 
A4: No, there are no time restrictions for bypass pumping.  Yes, the design engineer is comfortable with 
the specified flow rates and equipment specified. 
 
Q5: How much time will be required for cure for the grout used in the effluent line part of the project. 
 
A5: Depends on what grout material is submitted by the contractor.  Engineer has seen grout submittals 
where cure time is measured in minutes. 
 
Q6: What is the dimension ratio of the existing polyethylene sewer effluent line that will be cut? 
 
A6: The existing line is DR 17. 
 
Q7: What is the anticipated maximum flow? 
 
A7:  The anticipated maximum flow is 12 MGD with a maximum velocity of 11 fps in the temporary 20-
inch bypass line.  
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Q8: Will the Owner be flexible on the discharge location for the bypass pumping operation? 
 
A8: Yes, the Owner will work with the contractor on proposals for where to discharge bypass pumping. 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
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1041 Commercial Dr. S.E.
Rio Rancho, New Mexico 87124

505-892-RAIN (7246)
505-892-7241 (Fax)
www.sscafca.com
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